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Malave, Erin

From: Carlotta Johnson [carlotta.johnson@uu-inc.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, July 20, 2010 1:46 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: John Metzger

Subject: address change for Universal Understanding, Inc. P10000003978

—

<

We need to change the mailing address for Universal Understanding, Inc. from 325 E.
Church St., Jacksonville, 32202 to 200 W. Forsyth St., Suite C-900, Jacksonville, Florida
32202. This change also effects, the change for John G. Metzger, President, from 325 E.
Church Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 to the new address as yvell. Our FEIN is 80-
0529570, and it also needs to be added, as, I didn’t see it on the paper work(Doc file
#P10000003978). Finally, under Ofﬁcer/Dnrector Detail, instead of the Title President, it
states Title P. Would you also, please correct this,

[ also, have just mailed a request to have the Registered Agent’s address change done as
well. I have also, enclosed the appropriate fee.

Carlotta, Johnson Administrative Assistant
Universal Understanding, Inc.
904-309-5505; carlotta.johnson@uu-inc.com
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